Dubravova Marie

od: Objednavky BMS <objednavky@bms.com>
Odeslano: 8. srpna 2017 13:24

Komu: Dubravova Marie

Predmét: RE: Objednavka

Dobry den,

Vase objednavka byla prijata a bude dorucena dne 09.08.2017.
Predpokladana cena bez DPH je 266,249.36 K¢.

S pozdravem,

Customer Service BMS Czech Republic
‘& 800050 177
Email: objednavky@bms.com

= Bristol-Myers Squibb

From: Dubravovd Marie [mailto:Dubravova.Marie@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: 07 August 2017 13:12

To: Objednavky BMS <objednavky@bms.com>

Subject: Objednavka

Importance: High

Dobry den,

objedndvam Opdivo 40mg (kéd SUKL 0210772) 18x a 100mg (kéd SUKL 0210773) 2x pro rozlééené pacienty IHOK,
OKO a KDO.

Prosim o doddni na Odd. fedéni cytostatik, pav. Z, 8. p. a zaslani faktury na e-mail.

Nase zakaznické cislo je 10300217.

»Na zdkladé Zdkona ¢. 340/2015 Zdddme obratem o zasldni akceptace objedndvky a uvedeni pfedpoklddané ceny bez
DPH.”

Dékuji, s pozdravem

Mgr. Marie Dubravova

Nemocnicni lékarna FN Brno
Jihlavska 20, 62500 Brno

tel.: 532 232 152

e-mail: dubravova.marie@fnbrno.cz

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information.
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any
disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other
than the intended recipient is prohibited.



